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Carson, Megan

From: Carson, Megan
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 5:35 PM
To: ZOLADKIEWICZ, DONALD (DONALD.ZOLADKIEWICZ@sunoco.com); EMBRY, 

CHRISTOPHER P (CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com)
Cc: Smith, Bill
Subject: West Goshen, Chester County

Hi All, 
I talked to Rick Craig this morning. He requested to review the E&S report and the PCSM Report. I sent them to him this 
afternoon via our file transfer system.  
Megan 
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PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

 


